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January 16, 2008

HONORABLE GARY BECKER and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Becker and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is
my recommendation that the claim be denied.

e Davis & Letha Thomas, d/b/aThomas Trucking, claims reimbursement in the amount
of $316.04 for damages to a dump truck cab protector which struck a beam at the
DPW salt shed while depositing a load on or about December 14, 2007. The City
denies it was negligent and therefore denies liability.

Sincerely,

Nic;)lz Q{%ﬁlﬁ%

/ss Assistant City Attorney
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